

Auto-consolidation Workgroup Minutes June 2017

1. Lois Dickie (NCI)
2. Erin Hammell
3. Frances Ross
4. Mei-Chin Hsieh
5. Jackie Harte
6. Kacey Wigren
7. Mireille Lemieux
8. Nancy Lozon
9. Marina Matatova
10. Mona Highsmith
11. Peggy Adamo
12. Sally Bushhouse
13. Colleen Sherman
14. Suzanne Adams
15. Linda Coyle
16. Patrick Nicolin
17. Fabian Depry

Touch base – reactions to NAACCR

Issues to discuss in July F2F meeting

Action Items:

- Everyone – think of issues related to auto-cons that this group will review
- IMS – create a Squish issue with reminders so the group will review prior to F2F meeting in July